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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Sean Batcheler [shatcheler@hfsnow.com)
Sent:  Monday, August 17, 2009 7:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

To Whom It May Concern:

Can you please change the principle address and the mailing address to the address below
P00000108796

120 Intracoastal Pointe Dr. Suite 200

Jupiter FL 33497 '

Sean Batcheler

Horizon Financial Solutions/Century 21 Horizon Properties
120 Intracoastal Pointe Dr. Suite 200 - Jupiter, FL 33497

", Office (888)-635-8883 Ext. 109

Mobile (561)-779-3329
Fax (888)-635-5554
www.hfsnow.com

1 appreciate referrals. if you know someone in need of our services, please don’t hesitate to calll

NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission, including attachments, may contain confidential information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure by applicable law. It is intended only for the use of the person{s} or entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of this transmission is not the intended recipiant,
the reader is hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication (including any reliance thereon) is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in eror, please contact the sender by reply email and delete and destroy the materiat in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format.
Thank you.
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